

---

Subject: Re: PandaRoot EVO Meeting WED 16.01. 14:00-16:00  
Posted by [asanchez](#) on Wed, 16 Jan 2008 13:10:37 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear all, i will not be able to take part in the EVO meeting today. Let me know if something new is required for the meeting the next week.

Cheers ALicia.

---